
From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 8/28/2012 6:02:21 PM

Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3) 

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Can you tell me details of this?

Hi Tom- In the offer last week and today, PG&E indicated that it would absorb the 
following:

Non-PSEP Gas Work

$ 85 millionNon-PSEP Gas Work (2010/2011)

$ 105 millionNon-PSEP Gas Work (2012 forecast)

Can you tell me what this is made up of (i.e., transmission or distribution gas spending 
expense or capital, or more about the nature of what is included in these line items)? I 
assume that this is spending above PG&E authorized levels in various cases, if so, 
where was the revenue authorized that did not include these costs and provide a 
decision number.

Thanks.

Michelle Cooke

Director of Administrative Services

California Public Utilities Commission

415 703 2163

415 987 1184

mlc@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0290715
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